
From: Madeleine Tiedeman [mailto:Madeleine.Tiedeman@Ablawyers.com.au]  
Sent: Friday, 10 May 2019 9:52 AM 
To: SUMMERS, Ingrid 
Cc: Chambers - Ross J; Kyle Scott 
Subject: RE: AM2018/26 - SCHADS Award - updated draft survey [ABLAW-ImanageDocs.FID135800] 

 
Dear Ingrid  
 

Further to the comments I sent through yesterday, it has just come to our attention that 
one of our clients’ names that is listed in Question 14 is not spelt correctly.  

 
The client is Leading Age Services Australia. We respectfully request that this is 

amended to remove the extra ‘d’ prior to the survey being circulated to the parties.  

 
Yours Sincerely 

 
Madeleine Tiedeman 
Associate 
Australian Business Lawyers & Advisors  
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45 Watt Street, Newcastle 2300  
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